From: Lindh, Frank
Sent: 12/30/2010 9:20:12 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (BKC7@pge.com)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE:|Redacted ‘Resume

She's quite a competent project manager, so | think she's open to any and all opportunities. Let's
discuss...thanks.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2010 9:15 AM
To: Lindh, Frank

Subject: RE: Resume

I'd be happy to get her in contact with someone that she can actually speak with. Can you get me more
specific information on what she wants to do in the environmental area 7 15 she open to other areas 7
Thx. We can chat about this later this morming.

From: Lindh, Frank [mailto:frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2010 8:29 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Redacted IResume

Brian -

| hope you don't mind my doing this, but | am sending along the resume of

a good friend from my hiking group in Marin.

is an accomplished, Harvard-educated landscape architect, currently looking for
work, and a really great person.

She's been trying without success to get interviews at PG&E in the enviornmental
area.

Anything you could provide by way of guidance or a referral would be most welcome.
Thanks....see you later this morning.

Frank

SB GT&S 0458945
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